
April 17, 2024 Plan Commission Agenda 

  

Plan Commission  
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130  314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168  
  

AGENDA  

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 7:00 pm 

Loca�on: Videoconference (Zoom)  
*For virtual meeting details, see next page.   

1. Roll Call  

2. Approval of Minutes  

3. Public Comments – (Limited to 3 minutes for individual’s comments, 5 minutes for representa�ves 
of groups or organiza�ons.)   

4. Old Business   

5. New Business  

a. FDP-24-01 
Applicant: Subtext Acquisi�ons, LLC 
Request: Approval of a Final Development Plan 
Loca�on: 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard 
VOTE REQUIRED 
 
*Please note that the agenda items related to the Agudas Israel development at 8200-8206 
Delmar Boulevard and 558, 564, and 568 Mapleview Drive have been postponed to a 
future Plan Commission mee�ng, likely the May 22, 2024 mee�ng.  

6. Other Business  

7. Reports  

a. Council Liaison Report  
b. Housing & Third Ward Revitaliza�on Task Force Report   
c. Comprehensive Plan Commitee 
d. Code Review Commitee 
e. Staff Updates 

8. Adjournment   



April 17, 2024 Plan Commission Agenda 

 

Plan Commission  
6801 Delmar Boulevard University City, Missouri 63130 314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168  
  

VIRTUAL MEETING DETAILS  

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 7:00 pm  

Loca�on: Videoconference (Zoom)  
*For virtual meeting details, see next page.   

 
Observe and/or Listen to the Mee�ng (your op�ons to join the mee�ng are below):  

  
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
htps://us02web.zoom.us/j/88195800362?pwd=TC9QTFN0dWRkeElVcGRxcVo5RHUvdz09 
 
Passcode: 106996 
Or One tap mobile: 
    +16469313860,,88195800362#,,,,*106996# US 
    +19292056099,,88195800362#,,,,*106996# US (New York) 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current loca�on): 
    +1 646 931 3860 US 
    +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
    +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
    +1 305 224 1968 US 
    +1 309 205 3325 US 
    +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
    +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
    +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
    +1 360 209 5623 US 

    +1 386 347 5053 US 
    +1 507 473 4847 US 
    +1 564 217 2000 US 
    +1 669 444 9171 US 
    +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
    +1 689 278 1000 US 
    +1 719 359 4580 US 
    +1 253 205 0468 US 

 
Webinar ID: 881 9580 0362 
Passcode: 106996 
Interna�onal numbers available: htps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbw8dpAzgW 
 
Ci�zen Par�cipa�on  
Comments may be sent via email to: jwagner@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. –  
Aten�on John L. Wagner, Director of Planning and Development.  Such comments will be provided to the 
Plan Commission prior to the mee�ng.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made 
accessible to the public online following the mee�ng.  Please note, when submi�ng your comments or 
invites, a name and address must be provided.  Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or 
nonagenda item, and a name and address are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in 
the official record.   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88195800362?pwd=TC9QTFN0dWRkeElVcGRxcVo5RHUvdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbw8dpAzgW


 

FDP-24-01 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard – LOCAL University City 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Meeting Date April 17, 2024 

File Number FDP-24-01 

Council District 1 

Location 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard* 

Applicant Subtext Acquisitions, LLC 

Property Owner 6630, 6650 Delmar Blvd: Commerce Bank 
6640, 6654 Delmar Blvd: Washington University in St. Louis 
*Please note that a Final Plat for the subject property was approved by City 
Council on January 8, 2024. Updated addresses may not yet be reflected by the 
St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds Office. 

Request Approval of a Final Development Plan 
 

 
Comprehensive Plan Conformance:  
[ X ] Yes  [  ] No      [  ] No reference 
 
Staff Recommendation:    
[  ] Approval [ X ] Approval with Conditions [  ] Denial 
 
Attachments: 

A. Narrative 
B. Owner Authorization – Commerce Bank 
C. Owner Authorization – Washington University in St. Louis  
D. Civil Site Plans 
E. Architectural Building Plans 
F. Landscape Plans 

 
 
Applicant Request 
The applicant, Subtext Acquisitions, LLC, is requesting approval of a Final Development Plan (FDP) for a 
five-story, mixed-use building located at 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard. The proposed development will 
include 259 dwelling units and 7,131 square feet of retail/restaurant space.  
 
Background 
At their October 25, 2023 meeting, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the Map Amendment 
(rezoning) of the subject property from CC – Core Commercial District to PD-M Planned Development 
Mixed-Use District, along with approval of the related Preliminary Development Plan and the Major 
Subdivision (Final Plat) for the property located at 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard, for a mixed-use 
development. The City Council subsequently approved the above applications at their January 8, 2024 
meeting. 



 

FDP-24-01 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard – LOCAL University City 
Page 2 of 4 

 
Below is a summary of the various Board, Commission, City Council, and neighborhood meetings at which 
the proposed development was reviewed and if applicable, approved: 
 

Reviewed by Date Action Taken Vote 
Plan Commission July 26, 2023 Work session to obtain feedback on 

development proposal 
n/a 

Community Open-
House 

August 11, 2023 Open-invitation event for neighbors, 
community members to view and provide 
feedback on the proposed development 

n/a 

Community Open-
House 

August 11, 2023 Open-invitation event for neighbors, 
community members to view and provide 
feedback on the proposed development 

n/a 

Historic Preservation 
Commission 

September 21, 
2023 

Conceptually approve the application as 
proposed, with the understanding that it 
returns to the Commission before 
issuance of a building permit 

4-0  

Loop Special Business 
District 

October 10, 
2023 

Work session to obtain feedback n/a 

Traffic Commission October 11, 
2023 

Work session to obtain feedback n/a 

Plan Commission October 25, 
2023 

Recommend to City Council approval of 
the Map Amendment, Preliminary 
Development Plan, and Major Subdivision 

6-0 

City Council December 20, 
2023 

First readings of two ordinances to 
approve the Map Amendment and Major 
Subdivision 

n/a 

City Council January 8, 2024 Second and third readings of two 
ordinances to approve the Map 
Amendment and Major Subdivision;  
Approval of a resolution for the 
Preliminary Development Plan 

6-0 

Plan Commission January 24, 
2024 

Work session to feedback on Final 
Development Plan prior to formal 
application 

n/a 

  
Analysis 
The requirements for compliance with the approved Preliminary Development Plan are set forth in the 
Final Development Plan procedure in §400.870(B) of the Zoning Code, which states that: 

“The final development plan shall be in substantial compliance with the approved preliminary 
development plan. Modifications and refinements, resulting from the final design process, may be 
approved. In no event shall any modification of the development plan result in the following: 

a. A change in the use or character of the development; 
b. An increase in building or site coverage or increase in building height; 
c. An increase in the intensity of use (e.g., number of dwelling units); 
d. An increase in vehicular traffic generation or significant changes in traffic access and 



 

FDP-24-01 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard – LOCAL University City 
Page 3 of 4 

circulation; 
e. A reduction in approved open space or required buffer areas;” 

 
A few modifications have been made to the approved Preliminary Development Plan and are reflected in 
the proposed Final Development Plan. Below is a description of those changes: 

1. Reduction in the number of dwelling units from 329 to 259. 
2. Reduction in building height from 75’-85’ to 57’-80’ and reduction from 7 stories to 5 stories. 
3. Reduction in the amount of commercial space from 8,110 square feet to 7,131 square feet. 
4. Increase in the number of off-street parking spaces provided to reflect the reduced number of 

dwelling units and reduced commercial space and to comply with the existing parking 
requirements. For context, the approved Preliminary Development Plan was proposed in 
conjunction with a proposed Text Amendment to allow further modification of the parking 
requirements than what the zoning code currently requires. The Text Amendment was not 
approved, and therefore the Final Development Plan has been modified to comply with the 
existing off-street parking requirements and existing exceptions.  

Table 1 on the following page shows a summary of the required parking (399 parking spaces) with 
the new dwelling unit count and revised retail/restaurant square footages. Included in this table 
is amount of parking provided (399 parking spaces) in the Final Development Plan. The proposed 
parking complies with the minimum required off-street parking and loading spaces set forth in 
Article VII, Division 4 of the zoning code. 

 
Staff finds that the above modifications are within the scope of the Final Development Plan’s substantial 
compliance requirement. The modifications reflected in the Final Development Plan do not result in any 
of the five situations described in §400.870(B), also described above in blue text. 
 
Comprehensive Plan 
The future character and land use map of the comprehensive plan identifies the subject property as an 
“Activity Center” and is within the “Loop Activity Center Overlay.” The uses and character of the proposed 
development are consistent with both character/use types. Additionally, the proposed development 
furthers the plan’s emphasis on encouraging denser, mixed-use development, particularly in Activity 
Centers. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Development Plan for the property located at 6630-6654 Delmar 
Boulevard with the following conditions: 

1. Plans shall be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission before issuance of a building 
permit. 

2. A detailed construction traffic and parking plan shall be submitted to and approved by the 
Department of Planning & Development prior to issuance of a building permit. 

3. Departmental plan review comments shall be resolved prior to issuance of a building permit. 



Quantity Parking Ratio
Spaces Req'd 

(no reductions)
10% Transit 

Reduction
20% CUP 

Reduction
Spaces 
Provided

Residential
Studio 20 1.5 per du 30.0                   3.0                 6.0                 21.0            
1-Bedroom 50 1.5 per du 75.0                   7.5                 15.0              52.5            
2-Bedroom 122 2.0 per du 244.0                 24.4              48.8              170.8          
3-Bedroom 67 2.0 per du 134.0                 13.4              26.8              93.8            

Res. Visitor Parking 16.5                   1.6                 3.3                 11.5            12.0        Res. Visitor 12
Retail and Bank 3214 1 per 200 SF 16.1                   1.6                 3.2                 11.2            
Restaurant 3917 1 per 75 SF 52.2                   5.2                 10.4              36.6            
TOTAL 567.7                 56.8              113.5            397.4          399         399

FDP-24-01 6630-6654 Delmar Boulevard – LOCAL University City

Department of Planning & Development
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168  

Page 4 of 4

339

Table 1. Parking Calculations for FDP-24-01

48

 Spaces Required (w reductions)

48.0        

339.0      Residential

Commercial



 

  

 

LOCAL University City  Zoning Amendment Narrative and Supplemental information 

Project Narrative / Proposed Construction: 

The proposed building is a 5-story multifamily mixed used building with  +/‐ 255,000 GSF of 

residential with +/- 7,000 GSF of retail/restaurant use. There will be 259 residential units served 

by a parking garage. The site will provide 10 public and 65 residential secured bike racks 

following the minimum requirements of the zoning code.  The site work will include new street 

curbs, sidewalks and access to the parking garage off of Loop Street for both retail and 

residential parking. Enhanced streetscape including trees and planting areas with street 

lighting along Delmar to be consistent with the Delmar Loop existing lighting design. The 

stormwater on this site will be held in an underground detention to reduce storm water run off 

per MSD recommendations. 

  

Site Coverage: 

The proposed site coverage is 82.5%, which requires 4 of the bonus criteria to be met. This site 

meets the following:  

o b. Install storm drainage detention facilities underground; 

o Storm water will be held in an underground storm detention. 

o c. Resolution or mitigation of existing off-site storm drainage problems (e.g., drainage channel 

erosion); 

o The project will address off site storm by decreasing the surface runoff from the site. 

o h. Providing for screened loading and unloading areas;  

o All loading areas will be within the building.  

o i. Providing for mixed-use developments that include community facilities that further the goals, 

objectives and policies of the Comprehensive Plan; 

o Design of the current expansion/improvement of the sidewalk & bus stop area. 

o k. Any other performance criteria that further the goals, objectives and policies of the Comprehensive 

Plan and that, in the opinion of the Plan Commission and City Council, warrant the approval of 

development bonuses.  



o The project will enhance the neighborhood by providing a vibrant active street with retail 

and at grade walk out units, that foster mixed-use nodes of activity and a variety of 

housing types.  

 

Proposed Development Schedule 

Development Plan and Zoning change: October 2023-May 2024 

Building Permit application: August 2024 

Construction: September 2024-June 2026   

 

Compliance With Approved Preliminary Development Plan. The Final Development Plan is in 

substantial compliance with the approved Preliminary Development Plan. The Final 

Development Plan does not result in any of the following: 

1. A change in the use or character of the development; 
a. No change in the use or the character. 

 
2. An increase in the building or site coverage or increase in building height; 

a. The building has decreased in height from the average grade plane previously 
it was 75’-85’ to now 57’ (building) - 80’ (amenity on parking garage), exclusive 
of elevator overruns and parapets. 

b. The site coverage has decreased from 86.6% to 82.5% 
 

3. An increase in the intensity of use (e.g., number of dwelling units); 
a. The number of dwelling units has decreased from 329 to 259 units 

 
4. An increase in vehicular traffic generation or significant changes in traffic access and 

circulation; 
a. The reduction in units results in a reduction in vehicular traffic generation. Traffic 

access remains along Loop South. 
 

5. A reduction in approved open space or required buffer areas. 
a. No change to the open space requirement. It has remained the same at 11%. 









TOTAL TRACT

LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

02
.0

-E
XI

ST
IN

G
 A

LT
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

 P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

EXISTING ALTA
SURVEY

C2.0



LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

CURB INLET.
(TRAPPED)
T 520.36
FL 514.36

MANHOLE
T 517.25
FL 499.71

MANHOLE
T 517.38
FL(w) 502.46
FL(e) 497.57

MANHOLE
T 514.12
FL 498.92

PROPOSED
SEWER

EASEMENT
TO MSD

N

S

EW

CURB INLET.
(TRAPPED)

T 518.08
FL(s)  511.19
FL(w) 509.37

MANHOLE
T 517.50
FL(w) 508.74
FL(s) 499.68

MANHOLE
T 521.95

FL 512.60
3

MANHOLE
T 520.60
FL 508.17

2

1

5

6

8
10

MANHOLE
T 518.15
FL 512.19

9

EX1

EX2

SAND/OIL
SEPARATOR

FOR INTERNAL
GARAGE DRAINS

SAMPLING
MANHOLE

8" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY
LATERAL

COMMERCIAL
SANITARY
(GREASE)
LATERAL

TAP PER MAWC
STANDARDS &
COORDINATED W/ METRO

PROPOSED
UNDERGROUND

DETENTION
(FLOOD PROTECTION &
CHANNEL PROTECTION)

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

EXISTING GRANITE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

EXISTING CONCRETE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

BIKE RACK
(TYP)

SIDEWALK PLANTING
AREA. SEE PLANTING

PLAN

EXISTING POST TOP
STREET LIGHTS TO
BE REINSTALLED.

ST. LOUIS WALK OF
FAME STAR PLACARD

(TYP)

7

PROPOSED ELECTRIC
FEED. COORDINATE WITH

AMEREN.

SAMPLING
MANHOLE

6" COMMERCIAL
SANITARY

LATERAL

6" COMMERCIAL
(NON-GREASE)
SANITARY
LATERAL

8" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY
LATERAL

6" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY

LATERAL

GREASE
INTERCEPTOR

27
" P

.V
.C

.

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 O
U

TF
AL

L

27" P.V.C.

BIKE RACKS
(TYP)

8" FULL FLOW
FIRE METER

GAS SERVICE. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH
SPIRE.

REMOVE & REPLACED
INLET STONE

REMOVE & REPLACED
INLET STONE

MANHOLE
T 515.50

FL 498.42

4

REMOVE & REPLACE
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

03
.0

-F
IN

AL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

  P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

C3.0



N-S SITE SECTION
SCALE: 1"=20'(V)(H)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

E-W SITE SECTION
SCALE: 1"=20'(V)(H)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

LELAND AVE. (55' w)

R
/W

 L
IN

E

R
/W

 L
IN

E

DELMAR BLVD.  (80' w) S. LOOP STREET

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

COURTYARD ELEV. 521.00

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

ROOF ELEV. 584.67

EXISTING
GRADE

EXISTING
GRADE

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

ROOF ELEV. 598.34

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34 PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

ROOF ELEV. 598.34

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

COURTYARD ELEV. 519.00

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

COURTYARD ELEV. xxxx

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

04
.0

-S
IT

E 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
 P

LO
TT

ED
:  

Ap
r 0

2,
  2

02
4 

- 8
:1

0a
m

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

SITE SECTIONS

C4.0



TOTAL TRACT

LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

05
.0

-E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

U
N

O
FF

 M
AP

  P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

EXISTING RUNOFF
MAP

C5.0

PRE-DEVELOPED RUNOFF: 20-yr; 20-min STORM

PAVEMENT = 1.33 Ac x 3.70 cfs/Ac = 4.92 cfs
ROOF = 0.45 Ac x 6.00 cfs/Ac = 2.70 cfs
GRASS = 0.20 Ac x 1.78 cfs/Ac = 0.36 cfs

TOTAL EXISTING RUNOFF = 7.98 c.f.s.



LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

TAP PER MAWC
STANDARDS &
COORDINATED W/ METRO

EXISTING GRANITE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

EXISTING CONCRETE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

BIKE RACK
(TYP)

SIDEWALK PLANTING
AREA. SEE PLANTING

PLAN

EXISTING POST TOP
STREET LIGHTS TO
BE REINSTALLED.

ST. LOUIS WALK OF
FAME STAR PLACARD

(TYP)

GAS SERVICE. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH
SPIRE.

REMOVE & REPLACE
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

06
.0

-P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
U

N
O

FF
 M

AP
  P

LO
TT

ED
:  

Ap
r 0

2,
  2

02
4 

- 8
:1

0a
m

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

PROPOSED RUNOFF
MAP

C6.0

POST-DEVELOPED RUNOFF: 20-yr; 20-min STORM

PAVEMENT = 0.23 Ac x 3.70 cfs/Ac = 0.85 cfs
ROOF= 1.66 Ac x 6.00 cfs/Ac = 9.96 cfs
GRASS = 0.09 Ac x 1.78 cfs/Ac = 0.16 cfs

TOTAL PROPOSED RUNOFF = 10.97 c.f.s.

DIFFERENTIAL RUNOFF = 10.97 cfs - 7.98 cfs = 2.99 cfs

PURSUANT TO MSD CONCEPTUAL REVIEW - 'BACK TO GRASS' EVALUATION REQUIRED

EXISTING BACK TO GRASS = 1.98 Ac x 1.78 cfs = 3.52 cfs

DIFFERENTIAL RUNOFF ' BACK TO GRASS' = 10.97 cfs - 3.52 cfs = 7.45 cfs.

STORMWATER DETENTION REQUIRED FOR 2-yr; 24-hr & 100-yr; 24-hr STORM EVENTS.

CHANNEL PROTECTION NOT REQUIRED BY MSD, BUT TO BE PROVIDED .



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

7
:3

4
 A

M

EP1.0
TITLE SHEET

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT LOCATION DRAWING INDEX

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

DELMAR BOULEVARD & LELAND AVE

PROJECT AREA & UNIT MIX

OWNER/DEVELOPER: Subtext Development

3000 Locust Street

St. Louis, MO 63103

Ph:314-721-5559

ARCHITECT: ESG Architecture & Design

500 Washington Ave. South, Suite 1080

Minneapolis, MN  55415

Ph:  612-339-5508

CIVIL ENGINEER: Stock & Associates

257 Chesterfield Business Pkwy

Chesterfield, MO 63005

Ph:  636-530-9100

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: AJC Design Group

1991 Wodland Way

Dunwoody, GA 30338

Ph:  770-330-0814

DRAWING INDEX - PRELIMINARY...

DRAWING

NUMBER DRAWING NAME P
D

P

ARCHITECTURAL

EP1.0 TITLE SHEET ●

EP2.1 FLOOR PLANS ●

EP2.2 FLOOR PLANS ●

EP3.1 ELEVATIONS ●

EP4.1 RENDERINGS ●

EP4.2 RENDERINGS ●

No . D escrip tion D ate



DN

BI
KE

 S
TO

RA
G

E 

WATER 
METER 

UNEXCAVATED UNEXCAVATED

UNSECURED STALLS - 36 STALLS

PARKING

507' - 0"

506' - 4"

2.7%

5.9%

DN

Public Parking Access

RETAIL PLAZA

DELMAR BLVD

LE
LA

N
D

 A
V

E

LOOP ST

ELEC

LOADING

LI
N

E 
O

F 
SE

C
U

RE
D

 
RE

SI
D

EN
TI

A
L 

PA
RK

IN
G

ELEV 
LOBBY

TRASH

RETAIL
AMENITY RETAIL

RESTAURANT

SERVICE

PARKING

SERVICE

UP TO L1.5

DN TO P1

TERRACETERRACE

UNSECURED PARKING - 40

SECURED PARKING - 17

BOH

519' - 0"

518' - 0" 5.8%

2
.6

%

D
N 513' - 0"

6.1%

515' - 0"

515' - 0"

520' - 5 1/2"

518' - 0" 516' - 2"

518' - 2 1/2"

9
.6

%

D
N

515' - 0"

515' - 0"

BUS STOP
BIKE RACK (2 BIKES) BIKE RACKS (4 BIKES)REFER TO LANDSCAPE

BIKE RACKS (2 BIKES)

~515' - 0"

~518' - 0"PARKING ENTRY

~519' - 0"
SERVICE ENTRY

~518' - 0"

520' - 0"520' - 0"

`522' - 0"

~521' - 0"

BENCH

REFER TO LANDSCAPE

XFMR XFMRSWGRXFMR

DASHED LINE INDICATES 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT ABOVE

FE
N

C
ED

 D
O

G
 R

U
N

(I
RR

IF
A

TE
D

 T
U

RF
)

DASHED LINE INDICATES 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT ABOVE

RESIDENTIAL
3'

 -
 1 

1/
8

"

11' - 3 7/8"

11' - 7 7/8"

1' 
- 

10
 3

/4
"

1' - 2 1/2"

3'
 -

 7
 1/

8
"

5
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

5
' -

 2
 5

/8
"

EP4.0

2

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:0

4
 A

M

EP2.1
FLOOR PLANS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.1

1 Level P1 Plan

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.1

2 Level 1 Plan



PARKING

RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

TERRACE

OPEN TO BELOW OPEN TO BELOW

535' - 0"

5.7%

5.7%

540' - 4"

UP TO L3

UP TO L2.5

SECURED PARKING - 67

(LEVEL 2 ONLY)

CLUB ROOM

TERRACE

WELLNESS

FITNESS

GROUP FITNESS

COWORKING

TERRACE

NON-OCCUPIABLE ROOF

NON-OCCUPIABLE ROOF

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:0

6
 A

M

EP2.2
FLOOR PLANS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.2

1 Level 2 Plan (3-5 Typical)

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.2

2 Level 6 Plan



MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL - BLACK

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

MASONRY - GRAY

WALL MURAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

MASONRY - RED

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

CAST STONE

LEVEL 1

523' - 0"

LEVEL 2

535' - 0"

LEVEL 3

545' - 8"

LEVEL 4

556' - 4"

LEVEL 5

567' - 0"

ROOF LEVEL

577' - 8"

HIGH ROOF LEVEL

596' - 8"

LEVEL 6 AMENITY

584' - 8"

MASONRY - GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOALFIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL VERTICAL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

3'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 1"AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

WALL MURAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - GRAY

CAST STONE

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - RED

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAYFIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - TAN

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

LANDSCAPE GREEN WALL

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAYMASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

O
V

ER
A

LL
 6

4
' -

 0
"

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

OPEN TO BEYOND

MASONRY  - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL VERTICAL -

LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL - GRAY

STEEL SHADE STRUCTURE FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL METAL PANEL - GRAY

STEEL SHADE STRUCTURE

METAL PANEL - GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL -

LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL -

CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING -

CHARCOAL

METAL PANEL VERTICAL -

LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOALFIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

LANDSCAPE GREEN WALL

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

PRECAST CONCRETE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

CAST STONE

MASONRY - GRAY MASONRY - GRAY

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:1

0
 A

M

EP3.1
ELEVATIONS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

1 E ELEVATION
1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

2 W ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

3 N ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

4 S ELEVATION



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:1

1
 A

M

EP4.1
RENDERINGS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

RESTAURANT PATIO ON DELMAR BLVD MAIN LOCAL LOBBY ENTRY ON DELMAR BLVD

DELMAR BLVD & LELAND AVE
LELAND AVE & S LOOP ST



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 1
2

:0
8

:1
0

 P
M

EP4.2

RENDERINGS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

WEST RETAIL ELEVATION ON DELMAR BLVD WALK-UP UNITS ON DELMAR BLVD



DELMAR BLVD.

SOUTH LOOP STREET

LE
LA

N
D

 A
V

E

RETAIL
LOBBY RETAIL

RESTAURANT

FIRE PUMP

BOH SERVICE

RETAIL TRASH

LOADING

LOBBYGENERATOR

EXISTING POST TOP STREET
LIGHTS TO BE REINSTALLED
SEE LIGHTING PLAN
STREET TREE, TYP.
SEE PLANTING PLANS

STEPS UP TO RESIDENTIAL
UNITS, TYP.

DOG WASTE STATION
MANUF : DOGIPOT
MODEL : DOGIPOT PET STATION (1003-L)

TRASH RECEPTACLE, TYP.

4'-0" TALL METAL FENCE AT DOG
PARK

DOG WATER BOWL
MANUF : DOG ON IT PARKS
MODEL : 7214 DELUXE DOG WATERING STATION

CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH, TYP.

BIKE RACK, TYP.

CONCRETE PAVERS AT
RETAIL PATIO, TYP.

 RETAIL PATIO, TYP.

ST. LOUIS WALK OF FAME STAR
PLACARD, TYP.

BIKE RACK, TYP.

SIDEWALK PLANTER AREA, TYP.
SEE PLANTING PLAN

BIKE RACK, TYP.

SIDEWALK PLANTER AREA, TYP.
SEE PLANTING PLAN

CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH, TYP.

MASONRY SEAT WALL AT
RETAIL PATIO, TYP.

SYNTHETIC TURF

0

SCALE: 

FEET20 40 60

1" = 20'-0"

N O R T H

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

04/03/24

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

223514

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL
UNIVERSITY CITY
Delmar Boulevard and Leland Avenue
University City, MO

No. Description Date

1 9 9 1  W O O D L A N D  W A Y
D U N W O O D Y ,  G A  3 0 3 3 8
( P )  7 7 0 . 3 3 0 . 0 8 1 4

AJC DESIGN GROUP

AJC AJC

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

Professional Seal

ALBERT JAMES CUNNINGHAM

LA-2023032572

HARDSCAPE PLAN
GROUND LEVEL

L101

04/03/2024



E
E

SPA

POOL

COVERED
GAME

LOUNGE

OUTDOOR
FITNESS

OUTDOOR
MEDITATION

AREA

CLUBROOM

WORK
FROM
HOME

FITNESS

HARDSCAPE PLAN
POOL COURTYARD

L111
0

SCALE: 

FEET8 16 32

1/8" = 1'-0"

N
O

R
T H

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

04/03/24

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

223514

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL
UNIVERSITY CITY
Delmar Boulevard and Leland Avenue
University City, MO

No. Description Date

1 9 9 1  W O O D L A N D  W A Y
D U N W O O D Y ,  G A  3 0 3 3 8
( P )  7 7 0 . 3 3 0 . 0 8 1 4

AJC DESIGN GROUP

AJC AJC

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

Professional Seal

ALBERT JAMES CUNNINGHAM

LA-2023032572

04/03/24

04/03/2024



1 2

B

A

RETAIL
LOBBY RETAIL

RESTAURANT

FIRE PUMP

BOH SERVICE

RETAIL TRASH

LOADING

LOBBYGENERATOR

ENTRY STOOP, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS

STREET TREE, TYP.

LANDSCAPE AREA, TYP.

STREET TREE, TYP.

LANDSCAPE STRIP, TYP.

RETAIL PATIO

ORNAMENTAL PLANTING IN
RETAIL PATIO AREA

EVERGREEN FOUNDATION PLANTING
ALONG LOOP STREET FACADE, TYP.

COLUMNAR EVERGREEN PLANTING TO
ACCENT ARCHITECTURE, TYP.

DELMAR BLVD.

SOUTH LOOP STREET

LE
LA

N
D

 A
V

E

THE UTILITIES SHOWN FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES
NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION LIES WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

IRRIGATION NOTE
TREES AND PLANTING AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED. IRRIGATION TO BE
DESIGN / BUILD BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND REVIEWED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
IRRIGATION ZONES, METER AND PANEL LOCATIONS TO BE
DETERMINED.

WATER BAGS OR A DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST BE PROVIDED
FOR ALL TREES IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING AND REMAIN
THROUGH ESTABLISHMENT.

WHEN WATER BAGS ARE USED MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS MUST BE FOLLOWED FOR PROPER SIZING
AND WATERING SCHEDULES. BAGS WILL BE FILLED WEEKLY BY
OWNER AND DURING DROUGHTS FOR A MINIMUM OF 18 MONTHS
AFTER INSTALLATION.

SOILS NOTES
1. ALL PLANTERS TO HAVE A MINIMUM 24" DEPTH OF PLANTING

SOIL
2. COORDINATE WORK WITH THAT OF OTHER TRADES

AFFECTING OR AFFECTED BY SOIL PLACEMENT.
3. PREPARE TRANSITION ZONE AND SUBGRADE IN ALL

PLANTING AREAS.
4. PLACE, SPREAD, AND BRING TO SPECIFIED ELEVATIONS FOR

EACH SOIL TYPE.
5. PROTECT ALL SOIL SYSTEM INSTALLATIONS UNTIL

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.
6. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO

REJECT ANY SOIL DEEMED UNSUITABLE.
7. SUBMIT PLANTING MIX SAMPLES TO THE LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.
8. STOCKPILING ON-SITE, OFF-SITE, AND AT THE SOURCE

SHOULD BE RESTRICTED TO NO MORE THAN THE NEEDS OF
WHAT IS NEEDED FOR THE FOLLOWING 72 HOUR PERIOD.

9. PLACE SOIL IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8".
10. REMOVE ALL LARGE CLODS, STONES 1" IN DIAMETER OR

LARGER, LUMPS, BRUSH, ROOTS, STUMPS, LITTER,
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, AND OTHER FOREIGN MATERIALS
FROM SOILS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.

11. DO NOT PLACE MUDDY OR WET SOILS MIX.

PLANTING NOTES
1. ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH

A BIODEGRADABLE MULCH OR GROUNDCOVER PLANTS. ALL
REQUIRED TREES AND SHRUBS TO BE LOCATED IN MULCHED
PLANTING BEDS.

2. STONE MULCH WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
3. TOPSOIL TO BE 24" MIN IN ALL PLANTING BEDS.
4. ALL PLANTING AREAS TO BE FREE OF WEEDS, STONES, AND

ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.
5. SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
6. IN THE EVENT THAT PLANT MATERIALS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS

ARE UNAVAILABLE, CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
FOR APPROVAL.

7. PLANT MATERIAL TO BE WARRANTED FOR A PERIOD OF NE
LESS THAN ONE YEAR FROM COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION.

8. ALL TREES TO BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE CITY OF
WEST LAFAYETTE TREE MANUAL.  THE CITY TREE MANUAL
SHALL SUPERCEDE ANY NOTES SPECIFIED IN THIS DRAWING
SHOULD A CONFLICT BE DISCOVERED.

9. NO SUBSTITUTIONS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE
GREENSPACE ADMINISTRATOR, LA, AND OWNER.

0

SCALE: 

FEET20 40 60

1" = 20'-0"

N O R T H

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

04/03/24

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

223514

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL
UNIVERSITY CITY
Delmar Boulevard and Leland Avenue
University City, MO

No. Description Date

1 9 9 1  W O O D L A N D  W A Y
D U N W O O D Y ,  G A  3 0 3 3 8
( P )  7 7 0 . 3 3 0 . 0 8 1 4

AJC DESIGN GROUP

AJC AJC

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

Professional Seal

ALBERT JAMES CUNNINGHAM

LA-2023032572

PLANTING PLAN
GROUND LEVEL

L501

10/11/23

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL SIZE CONT QTY REMARKS

TREES
AB Acer saccharum 'Barrett Cole' / Apollo® Sugar Maple 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B 6 6` C.T.; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL BRANCHED; MATCHED
CC Cercis canadensis `Oklahoma` / Oklahoma Texas Redbud 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 8 5` C.T.; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL BRANCHED; MATCHED
CF Cornus florida / Flowering Dogwood 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 7 5` C.T.; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL BRANCHED; MATCHED
GP Ginkgo biloba 'Princeton Sentry' / Princeton Sentry Maidenhair Tree 3" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 10 5` C.T.; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL BRANCHED; MATCHED
QN Quercus robur x bicolor 'Nadler' / Kindred Spirit® Oak 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B 6 3` C.T.; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL BRANCHED; MATCHED
TE Thuja occidentalis `Emerald` / Emerald Arborvitae B&B 6`-8` Height 14 FULL TO GROUND; SYMMETRICAL FORM; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL

BRANCHED; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE NATIVE QTY REMARKS

SHRUBS
AK Abelia x grandiflora 'Kaleidoscope' / Kaleidoscope Glossy Abelia 3 Gal. 65 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
CA Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass 1 Gal. 67 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
CK2 Cornus sericea `Kelseyi` / Kelsey`s Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood 3 Gal. 29 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
DM Distylium 'Vintage Jade' / Distylium 3 Gal. 15 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
FB Fothergilla gardenii 'Blue Mist' / Blue Mist Dwarf Fothergilla 3 Gal. 7 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
HW Hydrangea quercifolia `Pee Wee` / Oakleaf Hydrangea 3 Gal. 31 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
IG Ilex glabra 'Shamrock' / Shamrock Inkberry Holly 3 Gal. Native 19 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
JS Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Pfitzer Juniper 3 Gal. 26 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
PS Panicum virgatum `Shenandoah` / Shenandoah Switch Grass 1 Gal. 96 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
PH Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' / Hameln Fountain Grass 1 Gal. 41 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
TM Taxus x media `Hicksii` / Hicks Yew 3 Gal. 119 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT NATIVE SPACING QTY REMARKS

SHRUB AREAS
CP Carex pensylvanica / Pennsylvania Sedge 1 Gal. Native 24" o.c. 201 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
IV Iris virginica / Blue Flag Iris 1 Gal. Native 24" o.c. 162 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
NW Nepeta x 'Walker's Low' / Walker's Low Catmint 1 Gal. 18" o.c. 65 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
RF Rudbeckia fulgida `Goldstrum` / Black Eyed Susan 1 Gal. Native 36" o.c. 24 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT PLUG NATIVE SPACING QTY REMARKS

GROUND COVERS
CD Cynodon dactylon / Bermuda Grass - 649 sf
LG Liriope muscari 'Evergreen Giant' / Evergreen Giant Lilyturf 1 GAL. 12" o.c. 981 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY

PLANT SCHEDULE - GROUND LEVEL

04/03/2024

SYMBOL COMMON NAME

TREES

Apollo® Sugar Maple

Emerald Arborvitae

Flowering Dogwood

Kindred Spirit® Oak

Oklahoma Texas Redbud

Princeton Sentry Maidenhair Tree

SHRUBS

Blue Mist Dwarf Fothergilla

Distylium

Hameln Fountain Grass

Hicks Yew

Kaleidoscope Glossy Abelia

Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass

Kelsey`s Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood

Oakleaf Hydrangea

Sea Green Pfitzer Juniper

Shamrock Inkberry Holly

Shenandoah Switch Grass

Wintergreen Korean Boxwood

SHRUB AREAS

Black Eyed Susan

Blue Flag Iris

Pennsylvania Sedge

Walker's Low Catmint

GROUND COVERS

Bermuda Grass

Black Beauty Coral Bells

Evergreen Giant Lilyturf

Sedum Mix

PLANT KEY



E
E

SPA

POOL

COVERED
GAME

LOUNGE

OUTDOOR
FITNESS

OUTDOOR
MEDITATION

AREA

CLUBROOM

WORK
FROM
HOME

FITNESS

0

SCALE: 

FEET20 40 60

1" = 20'-0"

N O R T H

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

04/03/24

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

223514

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL
UNIVERSITY CITY
Delmar Boulevard and Leland Avenue
University City, MO

No. Description Date

1 9 9 1  W O O D L A N D  W A Y
D U N W O O D Y ,  G A  3 0 3 3 8
( P )  7 7 0 . 3 3 0 . 0 8 1 4

AJC DESIGN GROUP

AJC AJC

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

Professional Seal

ALBERT JAMES CUNNINGHAM

LA-2023032572

PLANTING PLAN
POOL COURTYARD

L511THE UTILITIES SHOWN FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES
NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION LIES WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

IRRIGATION NOTE
TREES AND PLANTING AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED. IRRIGATION TO BE
DESIGN / BUILD BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND REVIEWED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
IRRIGATION ZONES, METER AND PANEL LOCATIONS TO BE
DETERMINED.

WATER BAGS OR A DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST BE PROVIDED
FOR ALL TREES IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING AND REMAIN
THROUGH ESTABLISHMENT.

WHEN WATER BAGS ARE USED MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS MUST BE FOLLOWED FOR PROPER SIZING
AND WATERING SCHEDULES. BAGS WILL BE FILLED WEEKLY BY
OWNER AND DURING DROUGHTS FOR A MINIMUM OF 18 MONTHS
AFTER INSTALLATION.

SOILS NOTES
1. ALL PLANTERS TO HAVE A MINIMUM 24" DEPTH OF PLANTING

SOIL
2. COORDINATE WORK WITH THAT OF OTHER TRADES

AFFECTING OR AFFECTED BY SOIL PLACEMENT.
3. PREPARE TRANSITION ZONE AND SUBGRADE IN ALL

PLANTING AREAS.
4. PLACE, SPREAD, AND BRING TO SPECIFIED ELEVATIONS FOR

EACH SOIL TYPE.
5. PROTECT ALL SOIL SYSTEM INSTALLATIONS UNTIL

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.
6. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO

REJECT ANY SOIL DEEMED UNSUITABLE.
7. SUBMIT PLANTING MIX SAMPLES TO THE LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.
8. STOCKPILING ON-SITE, OFF-SITE, AND AT THE SOURCE

SHOULD BE RESTRICTED TO NO MORE THAN THE NEEDS OF
WHAT IS NEEDED FOR THE FOLLOWING 72 HOUR PERIOD.

9. PLACE SOIL IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8".
10. REMOVE ALL LARGE CLODS, STONES 1" IN DIAMETER OR

LARGER, LUMPS, BRUSH, ROOTS, STUMPS, LITTER,
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, AND OTHER FOREIGN MATERIALS
FROM SOILS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.

11. DO NOT PLACE MUDDY OR WET SOILS MIX.

PLANTING NOTES
1. ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH

A BIODEGRADABLE MULCH OR GROUNDCOVER PLANTS. ALL
REQUIRED TREES AND SHRUBS TO BE LOCATED IN MULCHED
PLANTING BEDS.

2. STONE MULCH WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
3. TOPSOIL TO BE 24" MIN IN ALL PLANTING BEDS.
4. ALL PLANTING AREAS TO BE FREE OF WEEDS, STONES, AND

ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.
5. SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
6. IN THE EVENT THAT PLANT MATERIALS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS

ARE UNAVAILABLE, CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
FOR APPROVAL.

7. PLANT MATERIAL TO BE WARRANTED FOR A PERIOD OF NE
LESS THAN ONE YEAR FROM COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION.

8. ALL TREES TO BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE CITY OF
WEST LAFAYETTE TREE MANUAL.  THE CITY TREE MANUAL
SHALL SUPERCEDE ANY NOTES SPECIFIED IN THIS DRAWING
SHOULD A CONFLICT BE DISCOVERED.

9. NO SUBSTITUTIONS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE
GREENSPACE ADMINISTRATOR, LA, AND OWNER.

04/03/24

04/03/2024

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL SIZE CONT QTY REMARKS

TREES
TE Thuja occidentalis `Emerald` / Emerald Arborvitae B&B 6`-8` Height 7 FULL TO GROUND; SYMMETRICAL FORM; FULL AND HEALTHY; WELL

BRANCHED; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE NATIVE QTY REMARKS

SHRUBS
AK Abelia x grandiflora 'Kaleidoscope' / Kaleidoscope Glossy Abelia 3 Gal. 20 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
BW Buxus sinica insularis 'Wintergreen' / Wintergreen Korean Boxwood 3 Gal. 6 NURSERY GROWN.; FULL AND HEALTHY;  MATCHED
CA Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass 1 Gal. 18 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
CK2 Cornus sericea `Kelseyi` / Kelsey`s Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood 3 Gal. 15 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
DM Distylium 'Vintage Jade' / Distylium 3 Gal. 15 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
FB Fothergilla gardenii 'Blue Mist' / Blue Mist Dwarf Fothergilla 3 Gal. 12 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
HW Hydrangea quercifolia `Pee Wee` / Oakleaf Hydrangea 3 Gal. 4 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
IG Ilex glabra 'Shamrock' / Shamrock Inkberry Holly 3 Gal. Native 9 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
PH Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' / Hameln Fountain Grass 1 Gal. 21 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED
TM Taxus x media `Hicksii` / Hicks Yew 3 Gal. 36 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT NATIVE SPACING QTY REMARKS

SHRUB AREAS
IV Iris virginica / Blue Flag Iris 1 Gal. Native 24" o.c. 16 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY; MATCHED

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT PLUG NATIVE SPACING QTY REMARKS

GROUND COVERS
HB Heuchera x 'Black Beauty' / Black Beauty Coral Bells 1 GAL. 12" o.c. 96 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY
LG Liriope muscari 'Evergreen Giant' / Evergreen Giant Lilyturf 1 GAL. 12" o.c. 37 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY
SV Sedum x / Sedum Mix 4" POTS 6" o.c. 174 NURSERY GROWN: FULL AND HEALTHY

PLANT SCHEDULE - AMENITY LEVEL

SYMBOL COMMON NAME

TREES

Apollo® Sugar Maple

Emerald Arborvitae

Flowering Dogwood

Kindred Spirit® Oak

Oklahoma Texas Redbud

Princeton Sentry Maidenhair Tree

SHRUBS

Blue Mist Dwarf Fothergilla

Distylium

Hameln Fountain Grass

Hicks Yew

Kaleidoscope Glossy Abelia

Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass

Kelsey`s Dwarf Red Twig Dogwood

Oakleaf Hydrangea

Sea Green Pfitzer Juniper

Shamrock Inkberry Holly

Shenandoah Switch Grass

Wintergreen Korean Boxwood

SHRUB AREAS

Black Eyed Susan

Blue Flag Iris

Pennsylvania Sedge

Walker's Low Catmint

GROUND COVERS

Bermuda Grass

Black Beauty Coral Bells

Evergreen Giant Lilyturf

Sedum Mix

PLANT KEY


	AGENDA
	VIRTUAL MEETING DETAILS
	Staff Report - FDP-24-01 6630-6654 Delmar.pdf
	4. Civil Drawings FDP.pdf
	SCAN2024-04-0208.21.386681.4
	6681.3_FDP_base-C02.0-EXISTING ALTA SURVEY
	6681.3_FDP_base-C02.0-EXISTING ALTA SURVEY

	6681.3_FDP_base-C03.0-FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	6681.3_FDP_base-C03.0-FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

	6681.3_FDP_base-C04.0-SITE SECTIONS
	6681.3_FDP_base-C04.0-SITE SECTIONS

	6681.3_FDP_base-C05.0-EXISTING RUNOFF MAP
	6681.3_FDP_base-C05.0-EXISTING RUNOFF MAP

	6681.3_FDP_base-C06.0-PROPOSED RUNOFF MAP
	6681.3_FDP_base-C06.0-PROPOSED RUNOFF MAP


	5. Arch Drawings FDP.pdf
	Sheets
	EP1.0 - TITLE SHEET
	EP2.1 - FLOOR PLANS
	EP2.2 - FLOOR PLANS
	EP3.1 - ELEVATIONS
	EP4.1 - RENDERINGS
	EP4.2 - RENDERINGS


	6. Landscape Drawings FDP.pdf
	L101
	Sheets and Views
	L101


	L111
	Sheets and Views
	L111


	L501
	Sheets and Views
	L501


	L511
	Sheets and Views
	L511



	Table 1. Revised Parking Calculations_Subtext_FDP.pdf
	Sheet1



